Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E.
GOVERNOR P.0. Box 613069, Ocoee, FL 34761 SECRETARY
407-532-3999

ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: August 26, 2021
TO: PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS
FROM: /2 IRierard M. Nethercote, Jr.

District Contracts Administrator
Florida’'s Turnpike Enterprise

SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO.: E8T31
FINANCIAL PROJECT NO.: 436206-1-72-02
COUNTIES: Miami-Dade, Broward, Palm Beach
PROJECT NAME: Performance-Based Landscape Maintenance

PROPOSALS RECEIVED: August 24, 2021 at 5:00 P.M Local Time

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above-referenced documents are hereby
revised, changed and supplemented as set forth below:

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS REVISED LOCATION

The following location has been revised on the Request for Proposal, Page 5, Schedule of Events:

e The LOCATION for the Price Proposal Opening and Public Announcement of Technical Scores
Meeting on September 21, 2021 at 2:30 PM for Contract EST31 has been changed to:

Dial in#: (224) 501-3412; Access #: 285-771-013. The meeting will NOT be in-person.

All other information remains unchanged.

ALL PROPOSAL HOLDERS must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Proposal OF Form (Form
#375-020-56) in the space provided. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may cause your bid
to be deemed non-responsive.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please contact Rich Nethercote at the number shown
above, ext. 3885.
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